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From: Jenkins Gareth GI 

Sent: Wed 06/09/2006 1:04:31 PM (UTC) 

To: Pinder Briar! GRo 

Cc: Sewell Peter (FEL01)i GRO ; Chambers Anne 
O[Anne.ChamberQ_~  GRO 

Subject: RE: P0 request 

Attachment: 6825.anal.doc 

Am

Anne has pointed out a serious Typo (Receipts instead of Payments). Thanks Anne! 

Updated version attached. 

Sorry to mess you about. 

Regards 

Gareth 

Gareth Jenkins 

Distinguished Engineer 

Applications Architect 
Post Office Account 

FUJITSU 

Lovelace Road, Bracknell, Berkshire, RG12 8SN 
-•-•--•-• - ---•-•-•-•-•--------------- ---.. 

Tel:  
GRO

Mobile: V

email: Gareth_Jenki GRO 

Web: h2 uiitsu.com 

Fujitsu Services Limited, Registered in England no 96056, Registered Office 22 Bake, Street, London, W1 U 35W 

This e-mail is only for the use of its intended recipient. Its contents are subject to a duty of confidence and may be privileged. Fujitsu Services does 
not guarantee that this e-mail has not been intercepted and amended or that it is virus-free. 

From: Jenkins Gareth GI 
Sent: 06 September 2006 09:15 
To: Pinder Brian 
Cc: Sewell Peter (FEL01); Chambers Anne 0 
Subject: RE: PO request 

so

I've updated the note to reflect the fact that I've now looked at them (and the Week 42 cash account that I'd 
received from Penny). I've also included the fact that we don't have an audit of the report about the missing 
transaction and a few minor wording changes. 

Regards 
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Gareth 

Gareth Jenkins 

Distinguished Engineer 

Applications Architect 
Post Office Account 

FUJITSU 

Lovelace Road, Bracknell, Berkshire, RG12 85N 

Tel:  G O 
V R Mobile: 

email: Ga:retn.Jenkins G_R_ O 

Web: http.1/ukJujitsucom 

Fujitsu Services Limited. Registered in Esgiand no 96056, Registered Office 22 Baker Street, London, WIU 36th/ 

This e-mail is only for the use of its intended recipient. Its contents are subject to a duty of confidence and may be privileged. Fujitsu 
Services does not guarantee that this e-mail has not been intercepted and amended or that it is virus-free. 

From: Pinder Brian 
Sent: 05 September 2006 16:17 
To: Jenkins Gareth GI 
Cc: Sewell Peter (FEL01) 
Subject: FW: PO request 

Gareth 

Please see response from Stephen on this matter. 

Regds Brian 

From: Stephen DilleyL GRO

Sent: 05 September 2006 15:54 
To: Pinder Brian _____ _________ _ ___ ____ 
Cc: graham.c.ward  GRO _ _ _ _ rmorgan _ GRo _ _ _;Tom Beezer; 
mandy.talbotL GRO
Subject: RE: PO request 
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"We are awaiting copies of the actual paper cash accounts for weeks 41 and 42 to confirm that 
the printed figures match those extracted from the audit data for this analysis." 
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I look forward to hearing from you as soon as possible. 
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